REI ENGINEERS
704 CromweLL Drive, Suite A, GreenviLLe, NC 27858 e ‘

PHone 252.752.1992 Fax 252.752.1985 ENGINEERS

January 9, 2012
From: Greenville Utilities Commission
To: Bidders of Record for the “Old Engineering Partial Roof Replacement”

Reference: Bid Date: December 19, 2012
REI Project No. 12G-46

Dear Sirs:

Under rights reserved to the Owner through the Contract Documents for the above project, Greenville
Utilities Commission rejects all bids received December 19, 2012. Thank you for bidding the project

The project scope is being revised and it will be rebid in the future.
Respectfully submitted,
REI Engineers

J dris Tl

V. Kevin Burch, P.E.
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